WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT MEMO < / (2 20/5

TO: Application G- l ? C] 23

FROM: /PL/LT ‘ M&\f C L_A) - Groundwater Section

SUBJECT: Scenic Waterway Interference Evaluation

YES

XNO

The source of appropriation is within or above a Scenic Waterway

YES
K NO

Per ORS 390.835, the Groundwater Section is able to calculate groundwater interference
with surface water that contributes to a Scenic Waterway. The calculated interference
distribution is provided below.

Use the Scenic Waterway condition (condition 7J)

Per ORS 390.835, the Groundwater Section is unable to calculate groundwater
interference with surface water that contributes to a scenic waterway; therefore, the
Department is unable to find that there is a preponderance of evidence that the proposed
use will measurably reduce the surface flows necessary to maintain the free-flowing
character of a scenic waterway.

DISTRIBUTION OF INTERFERENCE

Calculate interference as the monthly fraction of the annual consumptive use and fill in the table below.
If interference cannot be calculated, per criteria in 390.839, do not fill in the table but check the
“unable” option above, thus informing the Water Rights Section that the Department is unable to make a
Preponderance of Evidence finding.

Exercise of this permit is calculated to reduce monthly flows in the Scenic
Waterway by the following amounts, expressed as a proportion of the annual consumptive use
pumped from the well.

Monthly Fraction of Annual Consumptive Use
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